

agree to submit to reasonable security measures. The meeting space is intended to accommodate public attendees. However, if the space will not accommodate all requests, the ASC may refuse attendance on that reasonable basis. The use of any video or audio tape recording device, photographing device, or any other electronic or mechanical device designed for similar purposes is prohibited at ASC meetings.

Dated: February 1, 2013.

James R. Park,
Executive Director.

[FR Doc. 2013-02732 Filed 2-6-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 13-01]

Order of Investigation and Hearing: United Logistics (Lax) Inc.—Possible Violations of the Shipping Act of 1984

AGENCY: Federal Maritime Commission.

DATES: The Order of Investigation and Hearing was served January 25, 2013.

ACTION: Notice of Order of Investigation and Hearing.

Authority: 46 U.S.C. 41302.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On January 25, 2013 the Federal Maritime Commission instituted an Order of Investigation and Hearing entitled United Logistics (LAX) Inc.—Possible Violations of Sections 10(a)(1) and 10(b)(2)(A) of the Shipping Act of 1984. Acting pursuant to Section 11 of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41302, that investigation is instituted to determine:

(1) Whether United Logistics (LAX) Inc. violated section 10(a)(1) of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41102(a) by knowingly and willfully, directly or indirectly, obtaining transportation at less than the rates and charges otherwise applicable by the device or means of unlawfully accessing service contracts to which it was neither a signatory nor an affiliate;

(2) whether United Logistics (LAX) Inc. violated section 10(b)(2)(A) of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41104(2)(A), by providing transportation in the liner trade that was not in accordance with the rates, charges, classifications, rules, and practices contained in its published tariff;

(3) whether, in the event violations of section 10 of the Shipping Act are found, civil penalties should be assessed against United Logistics (LAX) Inc. and, if so, the amount of the penalties to be assessed;

(4) whether, in the event violations of section 10(b)(2)(A) of the Shipping Act

are found, the tariff of United Logistics (LAX) Inc. should be suspended pursuant to section 13 of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41108(a);

(5) whether the Ocean Transportation Intermediary license of United Logistics (LAX) Inc. should be suspended or revoked pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 40903; and

(6) whether, in the event violations are found, an appropriate cease and desist order should be issued as authorized by section 14 of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41304.

The Order may be viewed in its entirety at <http://www.fmc.gov/13-01>.

Karen V. Gregory,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2013-02819 Filed 2-6-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Notice of Proposals To Engage in or To Acquire Companies Engaged in Permissible Nonbanking Activities

The companies listed in this notice have given notice under section 4 of the Bank Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C. 1843) (BHC Act) and Regulation Y, (12 CFR part 225) to engage *de novo*, or to acquire or control voting securities or assets of a company, including the companies listed below, that engages either directly or through a subsidiary or other company, in a nonbanking activity that is listed in § 225.28 of Regulation Y (12 CFR 225.28) or that the Board has determined by Order to be closely related to banking and permissible for bank holding companies. Unless otherwise noted, these activities will be conducted throughout the United States.

Each notice is available for inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notice also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing on the question whether the proposal complies with the standards of section 4 of the BHC Act.

Unless otherwise noted, comments regarding the applications must be received at the Reserve Bank indicated or the offices of the Board of Governors not later than February 22, 2013.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago (Colette A. Fried, Assistant Vice President) 230 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60690-1414:

1. *Baylake Corporation*, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin; to engage *de novo* through its subsidiary, Admiral Asset Management, LLC, Green Bay, Wisconsin, in conducting registered

investment advisory services, pursuant to section 225.28(b)(6).

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, February 4, 2013.

Margaret McCloskey Shanks,
Deputy Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 2013-02767 Filed 2-6-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6210-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

Agency Information Collection Activities; Proposed Collection; Comment Request

AGENCY: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, HHS.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice announces the intention of the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) to request that the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approve the proposed information collection project: "Improving Sickle Cell Transitions of Care Through Health Information Technology Phase 1." In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, 44 U.S.C. 3501-3521, AHRQ invites the public to comment on this proposed information collection.

DATES: Comments on this notice must be received by April 8, 2013.

ADDRESSES: Written comments should be submitted to: Doris Lefkowitz, Reports Clearance Officer, AHRQ, by email at doris.lefkowitz,AHRQ.hhs.gov.

Copies of the proposed collection plans, data collection instruments, and specific details on the estimated burden can be obtained from the AHRQ Reports Clearance Officer.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Doris Lefkowitz, AHRQ Reports Clearance Officer, (301) 427-1477, or by email at doris.lefkowitz@AHRQ.hhs.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Proposed Project

Improving Sickle Cell Transitions of Care Through Health Information Technology Phase 1

This project is the first phase in AHRQ's effort toward the development of a health information technology (HIT) enabled tool designed to aid adolescents and young adults with sickle cell disease (SCD) during transitions of care. SCD is a serious, genetic blood disorder that affects approximately 70,000-100,000 Americans, including one out of every 500 African American and one